Sent: 25 April 2022 18:19
To: Hornsea Project Four <HornseaProjectFour@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Jones, Charlotte

Subject: Hornsea Project Four - ISH 2, 26 April 2022 - Network Rail Infrastructure Limited [ADDGDD-
LIVE.FID3196905]

Dear Hornsea Project Four Team

Network Rail has agreed heads of terms for an agreement with the Applicant in respect of the
outstanding level crossing issues and will, therefore, not be attending tomorrow's Issue Specific
Hearing. | have spoken to the Applicant's solicitor this afternoon and she will provide a brief update at
the Hearing.

We will aim to provide an update agreed with the Applicant at Deadline 4. The Applicant will also
provide updated protective provisions for Network Rail's benefit and an updated Construction Traffic
Management Plan at the next appropriate deadline.

Kind regards

Marnix

Marnix Elsenaar
Partner

Addleshaw Goddard LLP
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